
March 2022 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NE-01 1150-79-00 Will there be any structures, beam guard or cable guard work? No structure or cable guard work anticipated.  Beam guard evaluated and replaced as 

needed.
NE-01 1150-79-00 Can you please clarify the scope of the drainage work on the project? Inspect and evaluate pipe culverts; then repair/replace as needed.
NE-01 1150-79-00 What is the proposed pavement improvement for this project? 1150-79-71: PSR20 preservation; 1150-79-72: RSRF30 resurface
NW-01 8050-00-02 Will the improvements gap the STH 70/USH 63 intersection? The project will gap at the newly constructed intersection. Gap length TBD
SE-02 1380-02-00 Who will be performing structure design? Consultant
SE-02 1380-02-00 What structures will be replaced? C-45-031: Wingwall repairs and minor maintenance inspection

Retaining Wall (no number) 250 feet east of N. Swan Rd.: replacement
Retaining Wall (no number) 250 feet east of North Brighton Place: repair
Retaining Wall (no number) 200 feet west of Wauwatosa Rd.: repair

SW-02 1009-17-02 If selected, will this preclude the selected firm from pursuing any projects the staff may 
be working on?

The selected firm will not be selected for design on projects on which its staff led project 
management scoping.  The firm will be eligible for construction engineering on those 
projects.

SW-02 1009-17-02 Is this intended to be a single person or can other staff assist? Expected to be a single person. Additional staff may be used to help accumulate/evaluate 
project data.

SW-03 1706-03-02 Please verify the level Roundabout Designer required for this project. Level 1 Roundabout designer
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